MEMORANDUM

TO: CHAIRMAN MORAS AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
FROM: NICHOLAS MOSTARDO, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
SUBJECT: OTHER STORMWATER UPDATES

DATE: 8/25/2020

CC: KELLY AMIDEI VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Background

Concurrent with the stormwater utility fee affordability analysis, staff continue to work with NewGen and MGP to
compile the billing database, which is the major Phase II deliverable. The group is meeting weekly and plans to
have formal results to present to the Board in September. In the interim, staff is aware that individual Village Board
Trustees would like to have the ability to lookup preliminary stormwater fees on individual properties.

Analysis

NewGen Strategies and Solutions has compiled an offline draft lookup tool that incorporates a preliminary fee for
about 90% of properties in the Village. If an individual Board member would like to utilize this tool, please contact
Director Mostardo to set up a meeting or provide him a list of property addresses to reference. Since this tool is
currently in draft form, it is not being made available to the public and is protected from FOIA under 5 ILCS
140/7(1)(f) until it is finalized. Once all data coding is complete, the tool will be made available for public use in
Community Portal on the Village’s website.

The remaining 10% of outstanding parcels are what the Village’s consultants are currently focusing on coding into
the database — these are the more complex parcels like townhomes or multi-PIN utility accounts. Information about
the preliminary stormwater utility fee for many of these parcels is not currently available in the draft utility. This
information will be updated into the utility on a rolling basis as coding is completed.

Recommendation

Information only
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